HR 3k BXHMA@® Dinner with Don Gonzalo

From: Don Gonzalo To: Don Juan
Date: 31 October 202X, 13:44 Subject: Re:Invitation

Don Juan,/

Sorry for the late reply.// The internet is pretty slow here, / but
you know that.// You recommended the place.//

I will be sure to come to karaoke.// Expect me at 9:00.//

We can’t become friends / just because you want to.// You have to
put in some effort!// Ana thinks you're just perfect.// I won’t let you
disappoint her.// It would be a shame / if you made her cry.// I know it
would kill you.//

You were so kind / as to find me a bed / and invite me to karaoke.//
Next time I'll choose you a place to stay / that’ll really make you sing.//
You'll be on fire.// Everyone is going to love it.//

I look forward to seeing you soon.//
Warmest regards,/

Don Gonzalo
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From: Don Gonzalo To: Don Juan

Date: 31 October 202X, 13:44 Subject: Re:Invitation

Don Juan,

Sorry for thelate _ . The _ 1s pretty slow here, but you

know that. You the place.

I will be sure to come to karaoke.  me at 9:00.

We can’t become just because you want to. You have to

put in some ____ ! Ana thinks yourejust __ . I won’t let you
her. It wouldbea __ if you made her cry. I know it

would kill you.

You were so kind as to find me abedand _ me to karaoke,

sonexttimeI'll______ you a place to stay that’ll _____make you

sing.

You'll be on ____. Everyone is going to love it.

I look to seeing you soon.

Warmest regards,

Don Gonzalo
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. BLERITBER[INY g #Er S0 F L
( favorite / what / actor / me / who / is / my / asked / she ) .

2. BEBAICAAAZ B RFSATIT5E T L7
( Sunday / we / on / going / a /drive / for / can™t / arent / we /are)

3. BoIIFHNENSKETIEIHY FHA,
( since / not / they / have / did / been / childhood / friends) .

4. FRIIEFETONI L,
( was built / were made / the school / last year ) .

5. BREWEHLEHNSEKELZEH LY T LEN?
( by / to / was she / you / taught / with / swim / how ) ?

6. FIIHED IRITH->HY LFE LKL,
( disappointed / I / his / at / mistake / was / am ) .
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